


implemented/doublechecked	by	the	OP?	We	were	not	aware	of	the	content
changes	when	providing	you	with	the	schedule.	To	be	clear:	When	receiving
the	files	before	12h,	we	will	then	publish	6	working	days	later.
	
Kind	regards,
	
Production	Agent
	

	
	
From:	 	
Sent:	T
To:	
Cc:	G-IC	Xxx	(EDPS)	<g-ic@edps.europa.eu>;	OP	DL-OJ-OTHER	<OP-DL-OJ-
OTHER@ec.europa.eu>;	OP	PRODUCTION	COORDINATION	<OP-PRODUCTION-
COORDINATION@publications.europa.eu>
Subject:	RE:	EDPS	request	-	L-series:	applicable	publication	deadlines	and
procedures
	
Hello	
	
The	document	has	already	been	sent	to	translation,	so	we	count	on	you	to	follow-up
on	the	changes	once	you	receive	the	language	versions.
	
Thanks	for	the	support.
	
Kind	regards,

	
From:	 	
Sent:	03	July	2024	17:40
To:	
Cc:	EDPS	Governance	&	Internal	Compliance	<g-ic@edps.europa.eu>;	OP	DL-OJ-
OTHER	(EC)	<op-dl-oj-other@ec.europa.eu>;	OP	PRODUCTION	COORDINATION
(EC)	<op-production-coordination@publications.europa.eu>
Subject:	RE:	EDPS	request	-	L-series:	applicable	publication	deadlines	and
procedures
	
Hi,
If	it	is	not	too	late,	you	can	send	the	corrected	file	attached	so	the
changes	are	implemented	on	your	side.	If	it	is	too	late	to	send	for
translation,	the	OP	will	guarantee	the	corrections	in	all	language
versions.	Hope	this	is	clear.
Kind	regards,
	
Production	Agent
	














